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Malave, Erin FO?}(‘)OO(I)S?)GS

From: Mary Mather [mmather@omnireliant.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 11:21 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: OMNIRESPONSE, INC. Nevada Corp EIN: 26-3232540 sales tax id #62-8014975831-2
The corporate address has changed from:

Attn: Dale Phillips, C/O/TotalCFO, LLC
20711 Sterlington Drive
Land O Lakes, FL 34638-4317

To:

Attn: Bob DeCecco
14375 MyerLake Circle
Clearwater, FL 33760

Thank you!
Best regards,

Mary Mather

Interim V.P. Finance
OmniResponse, Inc.
14375 MyerLake Circle
Clearwater, FL 33760
727-230-1031 XT 152
Cell: 941-323-5129

This message is intended for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient's
named above. This communicatton is for information purposes only and should not be regarded
as an offer to buy or sell or to solicit an offer to buy or sell any financial product or service.
Email transmission may contain errors and may not be secure. All information contained in this
email may change without notice. The information contained in this e-mail message is
confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not an intended recipient of this message,
please notify the sender immediately of your receipt of this message by return e-mail and then
delete this message along with any attachments from your computer and do not create any hard
copies. Thank you.
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